ERIKA LANGE

DIGITAL ARTIST

HIGHLIGHTED SKILLS

- Color Story
- Graphics
- Layout
- Excellent Communication
- Organization
- Strong Work Ethic
- Great Attention to Detail
- Experienced with: Procreate, Canva, MS Office Suite products, Adobe Suite, Javascript, and Slack

CONTACT

Mobile | +1 (480) 226 2312 Email | help@dillydallyaround.com

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE | BUSINESS MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Arizona State University - W.P. Carey School of Business

- Maintained a 3.8 GPA
- Consistent dean's lister
- Member of Women in Leadership

ASSOCIATE OF ARTS

South Mountain Community College

- Maintained a 4.1 GPA while enrolled in 19/12 hours
- Phi Theta Kappa Honors Society Member
- Awarded Who's Who Among American College Students
- Awarded ACE's Scholarship

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Digital Artist with over 6 years experience in leading digital art projects for private collectors and global brand companies and 30 years traditional drawing and painting. Excelling in client and peer collaborations. Running global projects in excess of 7 million dollars. Exceeding KPI's consistently.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE DIGITAL ARTIST
Dilly Dally LLC | May 2017 - Present

- Collaborates with private collectors and businesses on design projects for art and product development to client's satisfaction
- Leads team in solving complex issues by facilitating environment that is open to input and contribution of unique ideas and resolutions
- Business management, system automation, web design, sales, vendor management, marketing, high-dollar budget and timeline management

IT PROJECT MANAGER/FRONT-END DEVELOPER Discount Tire Corporation | 2019 - 2022

- Leads software and infrastructure, enterprise projects between \$450K and \$7.5M | Master Data Management - Customer | New Retail Store Switch Upgrade | Informatica Upgrade
- Consistently meets project budget, schedule, and resourcing goals
- Aids in contract negotiation and vendor management
- Assists in remediating technical debt and lays the foundation for new, advanced technology in our stores and corporate operations

IT IMPLEMENTATION CONSULTANT

Wells Fargo Corporation | 2015 - 2019

- Worked to provide excellent customer service to Fortune 500 business clients in a timely manner
- Consulted clients in implementing new banking technologies to improve their business function
- Provided input in improving internal processes and created and led training for new hires
- Previous position held: EDI payment automation debugging for business clients